

Matt Lubner

Web Development • Software Engineering • Interface & Graphic Design



physical

110 S. Levis Ave
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689

direct

727.859.7564
matt@mattlubner.com
matt.lubner@gmail.com

social

linkedin.com/in/mattlubner
twitter.com/mattlubner

portfolio

mattlubner.com
littlekoi.com

software

Adobe Photoshop
Apache+MySQL+PHP
Apple Pages
Autodesk Maya
Bash
CentOS+Ubuntu Linux
Git
Mac OS X
SVN
TextMate
ViM

languages

Bash
C
Codelgniter
CSS+HTML
Grooveshark MVC
Java
Javascript
jQuery
MooTools
Mustache
Objective-C
PHP
SQL
Smarty

abstract

Well-seasoned web professional experienced in the arts & sciences of creating functional, intuitive & marketable websites. Highly skilled at designing minimal-resistance user interfaces & easily-extensible backends. Solutions deployed to-date range from simple web marketing vehicles to complex & fully-featured web services.

competencies

Web Development • Software Engineering • Interface & Graphic Design • Web Marketing • Project Management • IT Administration

experience

Consultant — Web Design & Development // 08.2001 – Present

Providing clients with effective & affordable web development services • Responsibilities are all-encompassing, including managing client relationships & negotiations, handling billing, & fulfilling all project requirements, from design & development to implementation & support

» Little Koi — Lead Developer // 10.2010 – Present

Design start-up providing clients with thoughtful design & development • Responsible for programming & ripping designs • Developed a home-brew PHP framework to expedite development

» Fracture — Programmer & IT Lead // 09.2009 – 03.2011

Tech start-up pioneering consumer-grade glass prints as an alternative to traditional framing • Responsible for all IT & web development • Purchased & maintained all internet-connected IT equipment & services • Maintained & continued development on the externally-developed website • Developed a secure, revertible code deployment system using a mixture of Bash, Cron & SVN • Developed an intricate, full-featured discount system using PHP & MySQL, enabling several successful marketing techniques • Developed an email image attachment processing system using Bash, Cron & PHP, enabling image uploads via email for mobile devices • Developed several improvements to the order & user tracking systems using PHP & MySQL, resulting in a roughly 50% production cost savings

» Grooveshark — Software Engineer // 05.2007 – 08.2009

Internet start-up competing in the online music streaming space • Designed & optimized much of the PHP & MySQL portions of the music metadata backend API • Wrote a proprietary PHP framework from scratch, which is still heavily used • Single-handedly wrote the backend for Twisten.FM, a Twitter aggregator enabling users to play tweeted songs (the property has since been abandoned due to divergence from the company's core mission) • Helped design the music recommendation system, which powers the "Radio" feature • Helped coordinate the 20+ member development team

» BLCCorp — Co-Founder & Web Lead // 05.2005 – 05.2007

Web design firm intent on providing clients with effective web marketing platforms • Coordinated all web development efforts • Managed client relationships, negotiations, & quality control

education

University of Florida — BS, Digital Arts & Sciences Engineering* // 05.2009

*pending online completion of senior project course